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SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLP

3000 K STREET, NW, SUITE 300
WASHINGTON, DC 20007-5116
TELEPHONE (202) 4247500

. NEW YORK OFFICE

FACSIMILE (202 -
JOHN R. FERGUSON m S\gg‘ i:éi;“s 919 THIRD AVENLIE
DirecT DIAL (202) 424-7505 ' New YORK, NY 10022-9958
IRFERGUSON @8 WIDLAW.COM {212) 758-9500 FAX (212) 758.9526

November 3, 1999

VIA FACSIMILE

Ms. Nicole Billmyre

Senior Case Manager

Amencan Arbitration Association
13455 Noel Road

1750 Gallena Tower

Dallas, TX 75240

Dear Ms. Billmyre:

Re: Reliant Energy Power Generation, Inc.. et al. v. California Independent System
Operator Corp., et al., Case No. 71 198 00295 99.

I am responding on behalf of California Independent System Operator Corporation
(“CAISO™) to your request for our comments on Ms. Reid’s letter to you of October 25
submitted on behalf of Pacific Gas and Electrie (“PG&E™) and San Diego Gas and Electric. [
also am responding to Mr. Eagan’s fax communication to you of October 26, 1999,

I turn first to Ms. Reid’s communication. Speaking on behalf of PG&E and San Diego
Gas and Electric, Ms. Reid has objected to their exclusion from the process of selecting an
arbitrator and demands the right to participate. In earlier communications filed in this
proceeding, CAISO has made clear its position that PG&E and San Diego Gas and Electric have
no right to participate in the selection of an arbitrator and, in the same communications, CAISO
has made clear the basis for that position. Briefly stated, (1) neither PG&E nor San Diego Gas
and Electric 1s a party to this arbitration. While they have petitioned to intervene, CAISO has
objected in substantial part to thosc petitions to intervene. Thus, until determined by the
arbitrator, neither PG&E nor San Diego Gas and Electric has any standing in this arbitration.
Second, even were PG&E and San Dicgo Gas and Electric presently entitled to claim intervenor
status in this arbitration, such status would not entitle either of them to the right to participate in
the selection of an arbitrator. Under the Rules cstablishing the alterative dispute resolution
procedures applicable to this proceceding, only the original parties — in this case CAISO and
Reliant -- have the right to participate in the sclection of the arbitrator. This conclusion is
compelled not only by the Rules themselves, but by practical considerations. Were PG&E and
San Diego Gas and Electric correct in their claim to standing to participate in the selection of an
arbitrator, then intervenors would be in a position to cripple the arbitration selection process.
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The discussion below responding to Mr. Eagan’s letter illustrates this point.

On behalf of Rehiant, Mr. Eagan has taken the position reported in his letier of October 26
that the parties — CAISO and Rehant — have reached an impasse in the effort to select a single
arbitrator. In addition, Mr. Eagan has designated Emest L. Edwards, Esquire, as its interest or
party arbitrator, assuming that he 1s willing and able to serve. CAISO accepts Reliant’s
declaration of an impasse and will timely designate its selection of a party arbitrator.

Returning momentarily to Ms. Reid’s letter, we raise the following hypothetical questions
that would, in fact, be raised were PG&E and San Diego Gas and Electric entitled to participate
in the selection of an arbitrator: Under the ADR Rules applicable when an impasse is reached,
each side is to nominate an arbitrator and they are to select a third. Were PG&E and San Diego
Gas and Electric entitled to participate, would they be entitled to participate in the selection of
Reliant’s arbitrator or of CAISO’s nominee? And, if agreement could not be reached between
the original parties and the intervenor, is the arbitration process thereby brought to a halt?
Momentary considerations of these and other questions compel the conclusion, as do the Rules
themselves, that intervenors have no right to participate in the arbitrator selection process.

Sincerely,

ohn R. Fergus

99116/bl
15214.0032

cc: Attached Service List
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

T hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing letter to Ms. Billmyre dated Novemer 3,
1999, was transmitted on this 3™ day of November 1999, by Telecopy only, as indicated on the
attached facsimile cover sheet.
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SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLp

3000 K STREET, NW, SurTe 300

WASHINGTON, DC 20007-5116
TELEPHONE (202)424-7500
JOHN R FERGUSON FACSIMILE (202) 424-7643 New YOrk OFFICE
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW WWW SWIDLAW.COM 919 THIRD AVENUE
DIRECT Di1AL (202)424-7505 NEW YORK, NY 10022-9998
JRFERGUSON@SWIDLAW.COM (212) 758-9500 FAX (212) 758-9526

TELECOPIER TRANSMITTAL

TO: Fax #
Beth Emery 916-608-7296
Stephen Morrison 916-608-7296
TOTAL PAGES: \5 (including cover page) FILE # 99116/15214.0032
FROM: John R. Ferguson (202) 424-7505 DATE: November 3, 1999

If there is any problem with this transmission, contact Bev at (202) 424-7580,

ADDITIONAL MESSAGE:

Re: File No. 71 198 00295 99

. s
— ——

The information contained in this comumunication is vonfidential, may be attomey-Clhicht priviloged. may constitutc inside infbmutiion, and s
intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or capying is strictly prohibited and may be unlowful. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notfy us. Thank you very much.




sent by: SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN 2024247643; 11/07°99 5:19PM; JetFax #745;Page 6/9
‘ :

N’
N

SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLp

3000 K STREET, NW, SUITE 300

WASHINGTON, DC 20007-5116
TELEPHONE (202)424-7500
JOHNR. FERGUSON FACSIMILE (202) 424-7643 NEW YORK OFFICE
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW WWW . SWIDLAW.COM 919 THIRD AVENUE
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TELECOPIER TRANSMITTAL

TO: Fax #
Nicolle L. Billbyre 972-490-9008
Michael Q. Eagan 415-765-4659
Jay Golub 713-229-1522
James F. Walsh 619-696-4838
Beth Eagleson 619-696-4838
Stuart L. Gardiner 415-973-9271
Alice Reid 415-973-9271
Michael Mackness 626-302-1935
Anna Valdberg 626-302-1935
Richard L. Roberts 202-429-3902

TOTAL PAGES: % (including cover page) FILE # 99116/15214.0032

FROM: John R. Ferguson (202) 424-7505 DATE: November 3, 1999

If there is any problem with this transmission, contact Bev at (202) 424-7580.

ADDITIONAL MESSAGE:

Re: File No. 71 198 00295 99

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attomey-client privileged, may constitute
inside information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify us. Thaak you very much.




